
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 5:36 AM 
To: 'theasp.eic@gmail.com'; 'theaspnews@gmail.com' 
 
Subject: Investigative Reporting Required:  What is Taught & Not Taught at the 

University of Albany & the Collapse of Lawful, Constitutional Governance in 
New York State -- & Nationally 

 
Albany Student Press – ATT:  Vince Gasparini/Editor-in-Chief 
 
This follows a message I sent via your on-line contact form at about 5:03 
a.m.  https://www.albanystudentpress.online/contact 
 
I am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens organization Center for Judicial 
Accountability, Inc. (CJA).   
 
Please call me at your earliest convenience so that we can discuss critical investigative stories about the 
curriculum at the University of Albany bearing directly on the collapse of lawful, constitutional governance 
in this state and nationally, including as relates to the press.     
 
Thank you.   
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org. 
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